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From: Hannah McGuigan 
Sent: Thursday, 15 April 2021 12:34 PM
To: Amy Selvaraj (DELWP)
Subject: Fingerboards - s 67A Agreement
Attachments: EPA s67A Section2021.pdf

Dear Amy 
 
It has come to our attention that EPA did not formally provide a copy of the s67A Agreement to the IAC back in 
February. 
 
As stated in document #142, the proponent proposed to extend the time limit for the EPA’s determination of Kalbar’s 
works approval application until the end of 2021. EPA indicated at the Directions hearing on 15 February 2021 that we 
would provide a copy of the s 67A Agreement to the IAC.  
 
Please now find attached the formal s 67A Agreement dated 15 February 2021. 
 
Kind regards 
Hannah 
 
__ 
Hannah McGuigan  
Principal Solicitor 
Legal Services 
Please note I work Monday, Tuesday and Thursday 
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Agreement pursuant to section 67A Environment Protection Act 1970 
 
 
 
This is an agreement between KALBAR OPERATIONS P/L (KALBAR) and the Environment Protection 
Authority (the Authority) pursuant to s.67A of the Environment Protection Act 1970. 
 

1. Whereas on 22 JULY 2020, KALBAR OPERATIONS P/L lodged an application (SO1003454) for 
a C01 (Extractive industry and mining) in respect of its FINGERBOARDS PROJECT, EAST 
GIPPSLAND, VIC. 

 

2. Whereas the Authority has now advised KALBAR that it requires further time to complete 
its statutory approval process, 

 
3. KALBAR OPERATIONS P/L hereby agrees to an extension of time pursuant to s.67A, to 5PM 

(AEST) 31 DECEMBER 2021. 

 
 
Dated: 15 FEBRUARY 2021 
 
Signed by Jozsef Patarica for and on behalf of KALBAR OPERATIONS P/L 
 

 
 




